
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, May 15th, 2022, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - April 18,2022
Vouchers - April L4,2022, thru May lt,2022
Treasurer Report - April 2022
Payroll Summary - April 27, and May 5, 2022

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s) the public maywish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Cou ncil does not take any action or make any decisions d u ring pu blic comment. To request
Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meetinB.

DISCUSSION ITEM:
Joint Workshop - Mountain Water Works
lll-A Annual Report - Amy Manning
Rapid Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 22-77 CUP-Donnelly Public Library
AB 22-72 Water Connection
AB 22-13 Local Option Tax Application Award FY23

AB 22-14 Campground Shed
AB 22-15 Stibnite Tour

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALT

BUDGET WORKSHOP

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation 10 pa11icipate in thc above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Offlcc at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance oflhe meeting date.

I



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, Apri! 18, 2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ID 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember
Bergquist, Councilmember Minshall, and Deputy Clerk Crogh present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Berqquist to acce pt the consent agenda as written. Davenport
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes), Minshall (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Stibnite Representative - John Sommerwerk. Site meeting for City Council (date to be

determined). Data collection on what is important to the community.

Valley County Pathways - Brett Shepherd presentation on adding pathways that meet the City's
Comprehensive Plan, attaching the old railroad tb the proposed city pathway off West
Roseberry Road.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 22-70 DDC - Mike Conner not present, tabled until later date

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bV Davenport, 2nd bv Bersouist to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Bergquist (yes), Minshall (yes). Motion carried

April 18.2022
City Council Meeting Minutes

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

Adjourned at 7:06 p.m.

ATTEST: Airel Crogh, Deputy Clerk

I



05/11/22
1O:05:20

CITY OE DONNELIY

clrin Details by Posteal Date
FoE cI.iro l16 04/74/22 to 05/11/22

Lof6
ap100v

ove! aP€nt exFnditu.e

vendor l/Ne/
Invoice l/Inv D.telD€scription Po I Fud or9 Acct

Cash

object Ploj Account

49.60

ar. 60

49.60

91.00

55?2 143585 14 BOISE OFFTCE EOVTpi,iENA

Copie! Maintenance
1 IN264830? O5/O1/22 coPier Mintenace base - A

lotal for vendo!

5671 I4357S 8 ANAIYTICA! INBORATORIES, INC

T6t.1 C61if6m B.ct.ri.
L A9926 O4/3O/22 Total colifon Bact.ri!
2 A9926 O4/3O/22 saryIe collection
3 A9926 O4/3O/22 tc Rulh setup

rotal fo! vendor:

34.00
35.00
22.OO

91.00

43400

a3400

43100

560

550

560

10100

10100

10100

54. 19

58. 19

10 t4100 451

51

51

51

10 41100 611

10

10190

10100

10100

5651 143415 18 CtM rUr,{BER

Everett Stleet Fence Supplie.
7 4716AA 0{/25122 Fence Supt lieg

58 .19

478. t3

223.96

376.00

5652 143425 25? CASCTDE SARDr{ARE

siI1inE
1 APtil o1/3o/22 Parr'
2 2201.-OaO91 O1/2t/22 r@!s
3 2201.-O1O9l 01/2!/22 aatex
4 April 0{/30/22 supplie!

65.83

21.44
58-73
7 6.92

223.96

1o

1o

51

10

4aloo
43010

{3400

43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

{78.{3
478.{3Total fo! veDdot

Total for vendoi

452

460

463

461

5619 -991758 29 Crry oF DoNNEr,r,y - it tER
,.te. Bilfing/S.rer-370 N, rrain-249 Co.b€t Iare

1 O1O, otl29/22 
^Fti\2 OO91 04/29/22 lpril 370 N. xain Street

"ota1 
fo! veDdo!

340.00
36.00

3?5,00

4{300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

10

10

5617 -99471E 6 ll(azoN
1o11.t PatEr C!q>9road/P.!hrlBo.tdo.t.

I 361LO23 O1/L3/22 ToiL.t Ea*t
Totr1 fo! VeD<!or:



os/11/22
10:05:20

CITY OF DONNELJ.Y

clain Detaila by P63ted Date
Fo! CIaitu ftd 04/14/22 to 05/17/22

2of6
AP100V

Ove. spc.t expnditur€

vendor l/Nam/
Invoice l/hv Date/Descliption Po I i\nd or9 acct

ct.h
objcct Proj Accoqt

56?3 143595 326 CORE I MArN

l.leter EquiplieDt/Palk rate. Systen
1 00937s7 O4/1a/22 rbtet Box Matelials
2 0550993 O4/tA/22 Paik P,LF€

102.95
1,411.20

1,51t.15

1, 51,t . 15

84.51

51

10

43400

4{ 100

?10

700

10100

10100

5553 1rl3rl3s 202 CTC BUSINESS

1 03s401 05/01/22 telephone- Aplil
2 0351101 0s/01/22 telepbon€- April
3 0351101 05/01/22 telephone- April

55.02
25.29

1.21

8a.51

{1100
41100

{1100

437

437

437

10100

10100

10100

Totat fo! vendor

Total for vendot

555' 1II3'4S 272 DRATE DTVERSIFIED IJ'
Monthly tlatet Sylto Opetat.ion.l S.Bie!

I 1319 O5/OL/22 rlter syst6 s.wj.e! april
l,roDthly CONIRACI FEE

lotll for V€Ddor

5655 1t345S 311 DtAlrD CONSTRUCTION

Bater Couection/Lrk le6t
I 2022.312 04/29/22 Nea comectioh

Iotal fo. venalor

5667 .99473E 306 ENABLING EI,EMEIiITS, INC

Broad B.nd hternet setuice/PulF Sy.tertr
1 D172061 05/10/22 ltlay serices

total to! Vendo.

375_00

3?5.00

375.00

2, s00.00

2,500.00
2,500.00

34.00

1o

51

51 41100 360

51 43400 433

51 41100 131

51

10

10100

10100

101903{.00
3{.00

567t 1{3605 324 FERG{ISON

Bi11in9
1 0{32150 O1/2A/22 la ga blu. ,i!e 50oft
2 O{L11OO 01/25/22 Av Pat,r

total lor vendor

463

451

1olo0
10100

145.??

89.15
56.62

L15.11

43400

4{100



05/11/22
1o:05r20

CITI Ot. DONNELLY

clain Details by Po3ted Date
For clains fr^ OA/1,4/22 Lo O5/Aa/22

3of6

Ove! sp.nt expenditure

PO I Fud or9 AccL Obj.ct Proj

5668 -99472E 338 HOME DEPOT

ll t.r Sylta for PlrL
1 1804oo0o73 O5/O7/22 Patll-titer sycteE @te.ial

Total fo! Veo<ior:

280.60

280.60
280.60

831. ?6

10 44100 ?00 10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

s65 6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

o4 /1A/22
04 /la/22
04/14/22
04/14/22
04/2t/22
o4/74/22
o4/14/22
o4/ra/22
04/1A/22
04/L8/22
o4/20/22

68.53
31.63

5.26
92.13
7.21

263.O7

124.28
23.01

202.09

5 .24
831.76

1,612.05

t8 .18

1,134 6s

BiUlng
2205611gaA

2205571989

2205577988

2204034223

2201629405

2205075560

2200223297

2201910078

220622421!
22073651A6

2201493590

City fi.II / itaintenance
City HaIt / rraintenece
city HaIl / Maintenance
comunity Center
xiolL / Reet Area

uain Stleet Light!

Total for vend6r

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

rl16

416

4L6

4t6
4L6

415

415

416

{16
416

451

5657 1a34?S 155 T,AXTSSOAE DISPOSAT

1 013022 Ot/30/22 :Itas}) collectroh
2 2513s197s2 O3/O!/22 DDc lrte.n
3 25735817s2 Os/01/22 overrEe

1, a85. 02

L22.65
4.3S

1,612.0s

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100
,t 1100

43010

43010

41100

44100

51

10

51

51 {3400 !133

15 t1100 922

41100

44300

a1100

{ 1il

ala
a1{

10100

10100

10100

56{8 -99476E 82 I'NG VAI,I.EY FARM SER\IICE

1 4251837111 0al25l22 rater Supplies

Tota1 fo! vendor:

Total for vendo!
18.18

18.18

5658 1a34as 85 l.tAY 
'IAADTAREBilIih9

1 2063L O1/O5/22 cMity center Paj.nt
lrotal 16r v.nd6f

709 .29

ro9 .29
109.29

vendor l/N@/
Inwoice l/Inv Drt./De3criptioh



o5/11/22
10:0S:20

CITY OF DONNE'-LY

clain Details by Posted Date
Fo! clais tr6 04/14/22 Lo O5/1r/22

Over apent exp€nditure

vendor l/N@/
hvoice f/Inw D.telDelcril,t ion Po * Fuhd org Acct

ca!h
Obj.ct Proj Account

5650 -99tr4E 216 t TCROSOFI

Aulinelr Esaentill Elail - Mlyor a Coucil x.!b€r!
office 365 sub3.ription

62.88

101 .71

a69.OO

2

E0100II5P7 05/04/22 enail .edice
E0100IHUY1 O5/O4/22 6fti,ce 365

3?.88
25.00

62.44

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

10

10

5659 1r349S 999999 NATTVE STSTERS TREE SERI,ICE

tr.. B..utification
I L213 04/25/22 Main street tlees

Total fo! veDdo.

5660 143505 154 NORTII IIKE RECRIATION}I SEIIER E

Contlact Sere! Seryice
I 95-10-00 05/01/22 cont!.ct rray

Total for vendor

56?5 113625 3a5 PC PIOS COiIPUTER SySIEl.li
codPuter Serice

1 206 O9/06/2a Conputer se ice

Total f6r vendo!

Totaf lor Vendo!

3,000.00

3,000.00
3.000. o0

6,100.00

8,400.00
8,400. oo

215.O0

15 41100 922 10100

10100

10100

lo1oo

52 41100 541

10 41100 613

1o 44100 438

2a5.00

2{5.00

5661 143515 999999 PITKIN FORES? NURSERY

Atbo! D.y Seedlings-Freight
1 69Oa 04/21/22 Arbor Day See(UinE3-FreiEht

rotal for vendo.
101.71

101. ?1

5652 1rl352s 115 ROCrI riOUlXttIN SIGNS

city sticters/c@unity center si9,
\ 22513 04/19/22 comui.ty center sign
2 22514 94/19/22 city DoMelly sticLe!!

Total for vendor

2?8.00

191.00

4 59.00

15

10

41100

{ 1100

922

605

10100

10100



05/11/22
1O:05:20

CITY OA DONNEILY

Cl,aii Detailr by Po.ted Date
For cr.aia tr6 04/71/22 to O3/ll/22

5of6
aPt00v

over spent exp.nditure

vendor f /Nam/
hwoice l/Inv Date/Delcliption Po * Fun.l olg Acct

cash
object Proj Account

566{ 1135{5 150 SPARXIIGH!

Internet Serices
I 1,12116547 0sl01/22 inteaet- April
2 112446517 05/01/22 irtemet- Apr
3 112446517 05/01/22 intehet- April

Totat fo! vendor

68.51
31.62

105-40

41100

41100

{ 1100

10100

10100

10100

5663

1

2

394120 04/05/22 Ford F!50
Apxil 22 03/31/22 credit

5665 1{355S

1,I353S 120 SINCIAIR EI,EET TRACR {STINKER)

Total for vendo!

93.57

-0.58
93_09

10

10

430r0
{3010

482

!81
10100

10100

93.09

105.40

34.76

47 .99

98. 0o

390.00

38.76
38.76

1o

51

52

431

r37
437

122 STAI NErlS

1 sa067 O4/O1/22 Prz Public tlealing Liblary
Total fo! vendo!:

41 .99
41 .99

10 ,t 1100 s30

10 14100 452

l0

10 41100 320

10100

10100

10100

5669 -99471E 138 USPS

). 2Or/O74a17 05/05/22 Post:catd
2 2O1/O11a11 0sl05/22 Folewer starps

40. o0

58.00
98.00

41100

!11100

614

614

10190

10190
T6t.1 f6r v.nd6r:

Totaf for vendo!

5566 1a356S 209 yORGASON rAr OFaICES pua

2 2022.-4,t Os/Oa/22 EJmair / cottelpondence 390.00
390.00

5676 1a351S 345 TATES RETIIS - t{Ccrrr,
cut off cas s.v

1 15965t7-7 O5/O1/22 ctt off Sae

Totat for vendo!:



o5/7r/22
10 r 05:20

C1TY OF DONNELLY

Claim Detaila by Port.d D.te
Fo! claiG tt6 01/!1/22 Lo O5/aa/22

. over spent expenditule

vendo! l/Ne/
rDwice l/hw D.t./Dclcription Po il Fund or9 acct

carh
obj.ct Proj 

^ccout

5610 -994lOE 344 ZAUZOr|S

t.e6 ed Shrub Drench - Palt
\ a512O1923 03/07/22 Pax,.-llt.e ed shrub Drenih

Tot.I for vendor:
* of clairo 30

Total Electronic
Total Non-Elect.onic

.r tbir retDlt nn3 by clair Polted Date, yhich i! a 5yst@
actuaUy posted in the sy3ta. If a Claii y!! c.ncetled .nd

52 .99

52.99 10 aa100 700 10190

52 .99
lotal: 21,887.31

ctriE 972.25
ctaiu 20915.06
gcne.ltcd fi.ld that atray! .hoe. tlle d,at€ oD rhich th. Cl,.ir r.s
!.-to!ted. th. polt.d d!t. rilt lhd .! o! the date it r.r re-?o!t.d. rr



os/03/22
12:51:07

CITY OF DOIINE'I.Y

Slat@nt of Expenditule - Budget vs. Actoal Report
Fo! the Accounting Period: A / 22

lofa
8100

10 GENERAL

Account object YTD

AvaiI.l,I€ t
APproplialion Cmit

A1OOO CENERAI, GOVERNUEN?

a1O1O Pelsomel
11O office tlaEes

111 council llages
112 rrayo! $ages
210 Health

220 social Se.ulity/Medica!e
230 PERSI

250 Unenploynent Insurance
250 wolkels Conpensation

Accoun! total

51 t
58 I
58*
26*
3t

52\
18t
t4*
3tt
26r

3,542.96
'780.00

260.00
349.4{

7.80
3s3.53
551.96

19 .82
o.0o

26, 01

o. o0

5,91r .62

22,544.36
s.450.00
1, 820,00
2, ?68.65

11.69
2.28\.28
3,28s.77

44.56
68.00

142_01

0.00
34,466.32

44,519. O0

9,360.O0
3,120.00

10.584.00
3!13.00

r, {15.0o
6.813.00

328.00
211.O0

698.00
1, 00o. oo

81,498. Oo

44,619.00
9,360. O0

3,120.00
10,584.oO

313.O0

4,416.00
6,813.00

328.00
21_1.OO

698.00
1,0o0. o0

81r 49a. O0

22,074.64

3,900,00
1.300.00
7,815.35

331.31

2,734.12

3,527.23
283.44

1,r9.OO

515.99
1,000. oo

43/ 031.68

{1100 AdrLinistrati,on
310 Auctit t Accounting Sedices
320 Attolney/IEgal Fees

321 Econmic Develot e.t
330 Contr.ct - Pl,aanj,ng ! zoning
340 Contr.ct I,alor
341 Pass ahd Charges
414 Solid Faste Collection
416 Electric r cas
{31 City H!l,I Repair a xaint
{35 Cell Phone uayor/Mainrenance
437 lelephone, Telecomunicatj.ons
456 si.gns

510 Insurance - Liability
520 Doe6 , aees

530 Public.tions- Nevspape.
550 llavel Reirbursehent
551 Training t Education
552 Meals r Entertaimht
505 office supplies
611 copie. l,taintenance
613 I1 - cohputer

515 6rant lllj'ti,ng
620 softwale - Ner
621 Softxale liaintenance Fees
700 Capital Inploveents
93O Reconciliation Discrepancies
970 cranl Expense

Account Aotat:

4,42O.OO

,00.00
0.00

615-00
2,432. sO

-660.00
0.00

2.454 ,89
333.15

0.00
? 98 .1s

0.00
5, 030.3 6

42.34
0.00
0_00

255.00

0.00
520.39

498.16
97 .99

232.O0

0.00
724.97

5, {5?.35
0.00
8.99
0.00

24,111.54

4,420
8,000
2,000
6,2OO

13,00o
5,000

100

3,500
3, 500

t, 800

1, 'l50
1.000

5.030
750

900

s00

1,00o
300

2,5OO

500

s00

500.

5,000.
2, OOO ,

5.450,
!, 000.

10.
500,

80 r 010.

0.00
7,100.00
2,000.00
5,585.00

10.567.5O
5,660.00

100.00
1.0'15.11

3,266.55
1,800.00

651.85

1.000.0o

-0.35
107 .66
900.00
500, oo

745.00

300.00
t,979 ,6\

101.84

402 , Ol
258.00

5,000.0o
1,275,03

382.65
4,000_oo

1.01
500.00

55, 838.46

100 r
11 t

19t
-13 i

55*

100 t

264

2t\
83t
20 1

45 r

36t
93r

30s

.00

.00

.00

.00

.o0

.00
,00
00

oo

0o

00

00

00

00

00

o0

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

oo

oo

00

00

00

Accouht Gloup lotal 5,466.46 62, 631 . A6 161,50a.00 161, 50a.00

0.00
150.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

-330.00
o.o0

451 .82

0. o0

0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

70.96
58.19
0.00
0.00
0.00

11.47

o.o0
o.oo
0.00
0.00

t9{. a{

4,12O.OO

8,000.00
2,000.00
5,2OO. oo

13,000_00
5,000 0o

100.00
3.500.00
3,600.00
1,800. o0

1,450.00
1/ O00,00

5,030.00
750.00
900.00

500.00
1,000.00

300.00

2,500. oo

600.00
500.00
s00.00

5,000.00
2,O00.00
5,450,00
4,0o0. o0

10.00
s00.00

40, 010.00

98,8?0.14 39 t



os/o3/22
12:51:o?

CITY OF DONNEI.LY

statdent of Expenditule - Budget vs. Aclual Report
Foi the Accounting Period: 4 / 22

2ofA
8100

IO GEMRAL

Account object lTD
AwailaSle i

Approprialion Comit

42000 Publlc safcty
42000 PubIic Salety

455 signs
9OO Public safety

Account Total:

0.00
0_00

o.o0

0-00
0.00
0.00

500.00
1.000. oo

1,500.0O

500.00
1,0o0.00
1.500.00

500.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

Account cloup Totalj
43000 Public xolks
43000 Public worl(s

?00 Capital rnproveents
tccount lotal:

3,24!
148

311

6

259

215
t8

o

20

0

0

o

o

0

0

o

o

0

0

447

o

0

-1
299

o

0

0

0.

0.

o.

o.
5.036.

0.00

,28
.26
.21
.24
.30
.21
.74

.o0

,17

00

o0

0o

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

8?

0o

00

a4

70

o0

00

00

00

o0

o0

00

80

32,164
16.422
4,964

0

3,795
6,149

423

1,401

542

5. O0O

3,500
6,500
6.500
2,7 50

5,000
6,146
2,5OO

3, OO0

2,30O
2,500

750

10,000
t,5o0
2,150
1,500

1oo

100

500

23,500.
2,500.

15,000.
775,2OO.

{8*

21 \

34 1

12 1

50t
21 \

137 r
2A\

11 t
111 t

73r

{1 t

-lt
35*
12t

2\

2Al

0.oo
0.00

0.00
0.00

18,000.00
18.0O0. O0

18,000. O0

18,000.00
18,000.00
18,000.00

0.o0 1,500.00 1, 500. o0 1,500 _ 0o *

43010 Roads and streets
116 Roads E street Isges
118 Sno, Asoval Eaqes

21O Health

220 socj.al seculity/uedicale
230 PERSI

250 Unehplolhent hsorance
260 tlolkers conpensation
290 Dental
340 Cohtract La.bor

416 Electric a cas
429 Snor Renoval Uai.rehance
{3O Road I stleet ttai.renance
432 Building Repails & liraintenance
{3{ Equip. M:ihtainance
435 Eguilorent Lease Pa)reht
454 Stleet Scape

155 Sideealk, Curb, Cutter
{56 Signs
460 sEu Tools, Equipien
461 shop l.l.isc suppli€s
,l ?0 Dust Abateh€ht

{82 Diesel - ninte!
483 Diesel - Slrm.r
520 Dues E Fees

530 Publications- Nerspape.
553 clothing Reihbulserent
?OO capital Inplov€nrents
900 Public safety
9?0 c!an! Erq€nse

Accouht Total:

15,?98.s4
7 ,363.6\
2,406.02

10.01
1, 771. 83

2, LL6.43
100,93
702,OO

158.15

6, A12. sO

9?6.35
11.37

151.10
30?.58

5. 5rt 6. 96

0.00
1,825.AA

0.00

86.45
1.029.05

49.46

0.00

-L2.O1
950,6l

1,085.58
0.00

7?.00
0.00

421.88

0.00
0.00

49,414.88

32,764.O0
15,422.O0

8,96a.O0
0.00

3,795. OO

5,149.00
823.00

1,401. O0

582.00
5,000.00
3.500.00
6.5OO.OO

5,500.00
2,750.00
5,000.00
6.146.00
2,500.00
3,000. oo

2.300.00
2,500.00

750.00
10,0O0.O0

1.500.00
2,150.OO

1,500.00
100.00
100.o0

500.00
23.500.00
2,500.00

15,000.00
175,20O.00

16.955. {6
t, '158.39
6,561.98

-r0.01
2,023. L'l

4,032.57
722.07

699.00

423 . As

-1,8?2.50
2,523.65
6.488.63
6,342.30
2,442.42

-546,96
6,115. O0

613.12

3,000. o0

2,213.55

1,470.95

700.54

10,000. o0

1,5\2. 01

1, ?99.33

411 .12
100.00

23.00

500.00
23,078 _ 12

2,500.00

r5,000.00
!25,345.12

.o0

.00

.00

.o0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

o0

00

00

00

o0

00

00

o0

00

00

o0

o0

00

00

00

o0

o0

00

00

00

o0

Account Gloup fotal 5,036. a0 ! 9, 814 .88 193,200,00 193, 200. O0 1{3,385,12 26 r



os/03/22
12:51:0?

CIlt OF DONNELL'

st.tement o! E)q)enditule - Budget vs. Actual Repolt
For the Accounting Period: 4 / 22

3of8
B100

10 GENERAI,

Accout otijecl YTD

Aweilable t
AppropEi3tion Cmit

4!1000 orraER

44100 Palks &d Recleation
117 Patk ! Rec wages

119 AirI,64 naint Eages
210 llealth

220 Social Security/Medicale
230 PEtsI
250 Uneliplojment Insurance
260 tlorkers Conpensation
290 Dehtal
438 city Palk Inprov4ents
450 Racquet Colrt rraj.ntenance
4 51 CaEtground/Boatcloct
{52 City Palk Maintehance
453 Rest Area/Xiosl Maintenance
456 sigDs
450 SMI1 tools, Equipmen

700 Capital hprovehents
900 Public safety
925 Aiport Maj.ntenance

Account T6t.1:

10r
{ot
8t

15t
11 I
2l

55r

5t

98r
12r

20t

251.05
L9.s2
26.21

0.52
20.70
20 .65

1.51
0.00
1.?5
o.o0
0.00

49_50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

391.51

tr 56{.13
874.73
245 . a7

o .52
186.57
22L.24

10.45
312.00
18.?6
0.o0
0.00

212.56

0.00
0.00

490. O0

175.37
0.00

605.9'
0.00

5.01a.23

16.076 _ 0o

2,2O5.OO

3,537.0o
0_ 00

1,255.00
2.05?.00

506.00
442.00
256.00

12,500. O0

10r 000.00
4,25O . OO

1,000.00
500.00
500.00

1,500.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

73,124.OO

16, 07 6. O0

2.205. OO

3,537.00
0.00

1,255. O0

2,057.00
506.00
,! 82. 00

256.00
12.500.00
10,000.00
4,250.00
1,000. o0

500.00
500.00

1,500.00
10.000. oo

3,O0O.oo

3,500.00
13, L24.OO

14,511.47
1,330.21
3,251.13

-o.52
1,058. {3
1,835.72

,t5.55
1?0.00

231.24

12,500.00
10,000.00

3.917.44
1,000.00

500.00
10. oo

!,324.63
10,000.00
2,394.0L
3, s00.00

64.705.17

414 Solid waste CoUection
415 ,ate. and Sere!
416 Electric & cas
432 BuiLdi,ng Repai.s 6 Maintenance
7O0 Capital Ihplovenents
960 Solid waste Tlansfer sile tax

Account lotal:

58r
50!
78r

19r

122.53
376.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

498_55

725.10
2,256.O0

506.411

0.00
0.00
0.00

3,488.1{

1,250.00
4,500. o0

650. O0

7,500.00
3,500.00

500.00
17,900.00

1,2s0 _ oo

4,500.00
550.00

?,500.00
3,500,00

500.o0
17.900.00

524 ,30
2,244 .OO

113.56
7.500.00
3,500. o0

500. oo

14, All .86

82,517.63
326,272.49

9*
27 I

Account Group Total:
Fund Total:

890.15

12,393.12
8,506.3?

120,959_11
9L, O24 -OO

117 ,232. OO

91,024 _ O0

111.232.OO



05 /03 /22
12:51: 01

CITI OF DONNET,I,Y

stat@nt of Exp€.ditue - audget ws. Actual ReIDlt
Fo! the Accounting Peliod: 4 / 22

Page: 4 of a

15 I.O? EUND

Account object
Available t

lpplopliation comit

41OOO GENEEAI, GOVERNUENI

41100 Ad,trinistratton
922 Local Option Tax Expense

Account total:
8,500.00
4,500.00

35t7L1 .2a
35,7t1.28

162,000.00
162,000.00

152, 000.00
162,000.00

125,282 ,72
126,282.12

22t
22\

A.count croup lotal:
Fund :a.tal:

8,500.00
4,500. o0

35,7L7.2A
35. ?17 .28

162,000.00
162r 000,00

162,000.00
162,000.00

126,282,72
126,242.72

22 I
22a



os / 03 /22
12:51 : O?

CIfT OF DONNE',LY

stat@nt of Erp€nd.iture - audget ws_ Actuaf Repor!
For the Accosting Period: 4 / 22

5ofg
a100

Accoun! obj€cl YTD

Avail.Ue t
APt,loplialion Comit

41OOO GENENAL

41010 Personn.I
110 Office wages

111 Council wage5

112 lrayor wages

11,5 llate! a Sewer wages

210 Health

220 social security/Medicale
230 PERSI

250 Unery:lolrclt hsulance
260 nolkels ConlEnsation

Account Total

51 t
58*
58r

34i

51 r
21 1

81 *
36 1

54 I

1,653.39
360.00
120.00

2,44O.54
43?.05

4.16
349.92
457.5/
22.63
o.00

29.20
5,8r9.11

o.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
L,466.91

0-00
0.00
0.00

3rl.o0
0.00
o_ 00

0.00
0.00
0.00
o. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0. oo

0.00
0.00
o.oo

1,8?5.91

10. {03.94
2.520.OO

840.00
13, 160.1a

2 t799.01
!2.67

2,059. rO
2,170.44

113.91
611.O0

184 .09
35, {75.5a

2.040.00
0.00

65.52
2,25O. OO

8,465.93
3,1,11 .25

0.00
o.o0

606.47

0.00
2,321 .70

121.00

0.00
235.41
',09.00

97.79
0.o0

200.00

0.00
2,000.00
3,123.69
2,812.03

0.00
24,149.42

20,593.00
4,320. O0

1, 440.00

20,515.00
4,24A .OO

0.00
3,421.00
5, { 69. O0

428.00
754 . O0

507.00
55, 59a.00

2,O1O.OO

2,000.00
2, 000.00
5.000.00

13,250. O0

7,000.00
3,0?6.00

2t0,00
975 00

250.0O

2,322.O0

950.00
400.00
500_00

500.00
?50.00

300.00
450.00

2,000.00
250.00

1,250.OO

22 t 931 .OO

4?.500,00
118,934.0O

20,593.OO

4,32O . OO

1,4{0.0o
20,515.00

a,244.0O

0.00
3,424 . OO

s, 469.00
428.00
754.00
50?.00

65, 694. O0

10,18t. O6

1,800.00
600.00

7 ,354.82
5,444.99

-\2.61
1,364.10
2,694.12

314.09
143.00

322.91

30,27A.42

,t1100 Adfrinistlation
310 Aucll,t I Accountinq seaices
320 Attorney/IEEal Fees

351 Maintenan.e Con!racto!
360 wate! qrelato!
414 Sol,i,d Daste Couection
116 Electlic a Gas

435 Equiprrent I4ase patment

436 Cell Phone Mayor/rraintenahce
437 Telepho.e. telecomunications
481 FueI G.s
510 Inslrance - ,iability
520 Dres ! lees
530 Public.tions- Nevspatsr
550 lravel Reitiburs@Dt
551 lraining r Education
605 olfice supplies
611 copie! Uaintenance

615 Glant n.iting
620 Softelte - New

621 softvare !.laintenance Eees
410 Bond PaFents
910 Depleciation

Account fotat:

2, O4O

2, OOO

2, OOO

5.00o
13,2s0

?, oo0

3,O76
2AO

915

250

2,322
950

400

500

500

750

300

!150

2.000

250

4,25O

22,931
4?,500

118,934

o

2,000
1,93{
2,75O

4,184
3,852
3, Or6

240

368

250

0

429

'100
264

_209

658

!00
250

2,000

-1,750
525

20,118
4?,500

90,114

100 *

3t

64*
45 1

62\

100 t
13$

L12 t
12 I

800 r
88t
12r

.00

0o

0o

0o

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

o0

00

0o

0o

00

00

00

00

00

00

0o

00

0o

{a
oo

o1

15

00

00

53

00

30

00

00

55

00

2!
oo

00

00

00

31

91

00

18

Account Group Total
42000 Pu.blic safety
42000 PubIic Safety

900 Public safety
Accoun! ?ota1

1,755.02 64.265.40 144,528.00 144,628.00 120,352.60 35 i

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

125.00

125.00
r.25.00

125.00

Account Gloup Total 0.00 0.00 125 00 125.00 125.00

125,00

125.00



o5 /03 /22
12:51r07

CITY OF DONI.IELLY

stat@nt of ExlEnditule - Budget vs. Actual ReIDrt
aor the Accounting Period: I / 22

Page: 6 of 8

Report ID: 8100

Account object YTD

Origin.l Available r
Applopriation Comit

{3000 Public t{olks
,3400 thter Syst6

{33 R.p.ir! a taainr to wate!
434 Equip. Yaintainance
452 Chehl,cals
rl53 snal!. tools and BupFIie6 for

700 Clpita1 hplowe@nts
710 lit6t.r Eguitrent Purch.serl

Accolnt IotaL:

9.500.00
3,5OO. oo

5.000.00
6,225.OO

5.00o.00
7,800.00
7.800.00

44,525 . OO

3,018.18
0.00
0.00

62 .57
52.00
0.00
o.oo

3,132.75

3,251.16
2,300.50
1, 751.60
1,306. o?

312.00
5.O34.1A
2,431.85

15,78?.?3

9.500.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
6,225.OO

s,000.00
?,800.00
?.800.00

44,825. O0

6,244.44
1, 199. t 0

3,244.40
4,918.93
4, 688 .00
2,755.56
4.968.14

2A, O37 .21

34*
66i
35r
21 t

55t
35t
37r

Account Gloup Total:
Fund Total:

3,\32.15
10,887.7?

t6,741_73
81,053.13

4{,825.00
229,s14 _OO

41, A2s .OO

229,57A.0O
24,031.21

L44,524.41
37t
35*



05 /03 /22
t2:51:07

CITY OF DONNELI,Y

Stat@nt of Expenditure - BudEet vs. Actual Repod
Fo! the Accohting Period: 4 / 22

Page: 7 of 8

52 SEh'ER

Account objecL rao
AvailaSle t

Approp.ialion Comit

{1OOO GENEF I, GOVERNI'IENT

4L01,0 Per3onnel
110 Oflice wage5

111 Council tages
112 r,rayor raages

115 l{ate! E Seeer llaE€s
210 Hea!.th

220 social security/Medicale
230 PERSI

250 Unenplolment Insulance
260 tlo.kers Conpensation
290 Dental

Account Total:

50r
58t
58t
62r
31 *

z5\
35t
5t

17r

214.99
60.00
20.00
27 .69
34.04
0.68

29.28
45.70
1.67
0.00
2 .27

4 96.36

0.00
0.00

332.36
0.00
o.o0
o.o0
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,400. O0

0.00
0.00
o. oo

0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

8t732.36

1,731. ?4

420.00
140.00
346_ O9

25A.45
1.11

201.8{
293.a3
10.17
0.00

16. 99

3,420.22

340.00
o.00

312.35
39.68
0.00

61.31
0.00

386.t{
0.00
0.00

sa,8o0.o0
8.75
o. oo

0.00
0.00

12!.26
2, 631, . 42

0.00
63,061.12

3,432.OO

720.OO

240_00

560.O0

823.00

0.00
767.00
849.00
145.00
102.00
100.00

1 ,71A.OO

340.00
1,000.00

?50.00
{00.00

1,028.00
150.00
50.00

387.00
30.00
50.00

100.800.00
?5.00
80.00

150.00
100.o0
950.00

3,5O0.00

33,500.00
143,340. O0

3,432.OO

?20.00
240 _OO

560_O0

423.00
0.00

761.OO

849.00
185. O0

1.02.00

L00.00
7, r?8.00

3ao.o0
t,0oo. oo

?50.00
400.00

1,028.00
150.00
so.o0

38?.00
30.00
50.00

100,800.00
75.00

80.00
150.00
100.00
950.00

3,500.00
33,500.00

143,3r10. O0

1,100.26

300.00
100.00
213.9!
564.55

-1.11
555.16
555.1.7

1?4.83

102.00

83.01
4,357.78

0.00
r,000.00

311 .64

360.32
1, 028.00

88.59
50.00
0.06

30.00
50.00

{2. 000. o0

66.25
80.00

150.00

100.00

524.74

858.58

33.500. O0

ao,21a.2a

41100 Adninistlation
310

320

340

416

435

437

481

510

520

530

547

605

611

614

620

52t
810

910

Audi,t a Accounting sesices
Attotney/LgaI Fees

Equtprcnt lEase PaFe.t
lelephone, Ielecomunication3

lnsulance - ,,iabi.Iity

Pol,Iications- Nerspal*!
llonthly Sepice AEre@nt-NLSD
office suppli€s
Copier !,i!intenance

Softr.le titaintenance Aees

Account total:

100 t

50t
10r

{1 t

100 t

58r
12a

75 I

Accoun! Group Total
Pund Total

9,224.12
9,224 .12

66,441.94
65,481.9,!

151,114.00
151,118.00

151.118.00
151.118.00

84,535.06
84.636.06



05/03/22
12:51:07

CITY O]F DON}fELLY

strtenent of Expenditure - Budger vs. Acrual Repolt
For the accounting Period: 4 / 22

Page: 8 of 8

Aeport rD: 8100

60 IiIAIER SYSTEM IMPROT,'Ei{ENT FUND

Account Object YID
Awailable t

npprol,liation Cmit

{1OOO GENERII, GOVERNI,IENT

{1100 AdninistEation
354 c.ant A.hinistlato!

Account Total:

Accoonr cloup Iotal:
43000 PuUic lro.ks
43400 Water systs

358 rater Syst6 constnction
Account Total:

0_ 00

0.o0
9,5O0.O0

9,500.00
0.00
0.00

o.0o
0.00

-9,500.00
-r,500. oo

0.00
0. o0

29.985.60
29,98s.60

265,000.00
265, O00.00

26s,000.00
265,000.00

235,014.40

235,014.40
11 r
11 t

Accouht cloup 
"ota1:Fund Tolal:

0.00
0.00

29, 985.60
39, 445, 60

265,000.00
26s,000.00

265,000. OO

265,000.0o
235,Ot4.40
225,5!4 .40

11 i
15+

0.00

41.O09 91

9,s00.00 0.00 0.00 -9, 500. o0 *

1,254,924,0O 1,254t92A.00 911-,230.94 27 7

0.00
343, 69?.06



o3/03/22
t2:59:58

CITY OF DONIIELII
payloll srjfuly aor Payr611s fxo 04/2a/22 to O5/OS/22

Page: 1 of 2

Iotal fo! PayloU Checls

COMP

.r001

JOO2

J003

.r015

r4cc

srcl(

HOUI(S

ltouRs

HOURs

fiouns
HOUR.s

llOORS

HOI'RS

touRs

(cohp rire used)
(AOADESIREET )

(PARrc )

(IIAfER OPERATOR)

(s8oP /oFF rcr )

(litayor ! city Couhcil)

lslck rihe)

22 .50

8a.50
19.00

121.00
8.00

,r00.00

224.0O

50.50

513.98
1,778.00

{38.35
2,7 66.15

19?.58
1, 600.00
4, {99.58
1.190.11

GROSS PAY

NE' PAT

DENTAI INS

FIT
I{EAI,TH INS

IDAIIO SIT
IIEDICARE

PEttSI

PERSI CHOICE 40

SOCIAL SECI'RITY

UNEMP,,- INSUR.

\rISION
GDB

LouNrAr{ Ecu

RADIUS

STERITNG SAVING

T,MPQUA

US EANI(

FIT/SIT BASE

UEDICARE AASE

PERS EASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN EASE

IIC BASE

13.014.45
9, 819. 10

0.o0
6a6.56

0.00
554.00
184. 70

797.O9

150.00
806_90

0.00
12.00

1,s33.06
{04.03
255.s1

3,033.89
340.76

1,251 .7 9

12, 067 .36
13, 014 .45
Ll,132.41
13,014 .45
11,41{.45
13, 014 .45

total Payloll Expense (cross Pay + Eq,loy€! Contfibutions)

P.yroll checks Prev. out.
Paylou Checks Issued
PayloLl Checks Redeened

PaylolI checks Outstanding
Electronic Checks

s7.952.02
91, 856.00

12,494 .02

s1,314 ,00

s14, ?? 6. 38

0.00
o. oo

80.00

0.00
1,198. O0

o.00
1aa.?0

|,329.21
o.oo

806.90
63.13
24.00
0.00
0.00
0- 00

0.oo
0. oo

0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,68t.94
16, ?04 .39

Catied Fodald
Eloi Previous Month

Diffelence Lia!' Account
Dedu.tions Accaed

social security 1513.80 901 .16 !641.74 979.A2 211O2



o5/o3/22
!2t59:59

CITY OE DONNELLY

Payroll srmasy Fo. Paylolls tt6 04/21/22 Lo O5/O5/22
2ot2
P130

!rt
IDAIIO SIT
PERSI

DENTAI, INS

HEAITH INS

VISION

PERSI CIiOICE 40

317 .40
53.13
0.00

686.66
554.0O

2\26 .30
80.00

1194.00
36.00

150.00

212 .2A

64 .37
205.76
121 .50

343. 92 21702

217!3
21100

21701,

21103

21104

27706

21105

21705

2t704

325.66
315.00

357.00
321 , OO

655.32
542_00

2126.30
ao.0o

1198.00

36_00

150.00

aotal Ded. 6885.29 1825.07 6813.28

.r.i carlied Fotuard colltr only collect if leport dn for current lErj'od

1897 . OS



I I I
Ia

I

o
NORTH

trt-t-r:

la
I

a

l

tllctxEtRtN6 rN0 :llllN0llUtllI{r SoruTtorS

2r^
HgHigitH

OVERALL WATER SYSTEM SCHEIVIATIC
DONNELLY ]OAHO

FIGURE 3 (REVISED)

( 7

TANK

WELL

t20,000 GALLoN
RESERVOIR

JOROAN ST.
PUt'P HOUSE



RAPID FIBEROPTIC JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, DGANSION AND DEVELOPMENT OF A
HIGH-SPEED DATA TRANSMISSION NETWORK

WITHIN PARTIES RESPECTWE ruRISDICTIONS

THIS JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT ('agfeemenl'), is made and entered into by and

among the "Public Agencies" organized and existing under the Iaws ofthe State ofIdaho, including

Valley County, Adams County, the City of McCall, the City of New Meadows, the City of Cascade,

and the City of Donnelly. The public agencies are hereinafter, referred to collectively as "Parties"

and individually as "Eg1q."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Idaho law allows for joint action by public agencies in order to promote

efficient use ofauthorities thereby enabling cooperators to provide services and facilities that meet

the needs ofcertain geographic, economic and population centers that would othenvise be limited,

It is the intent and purpose of the Parties to exercise these powers and authorities jointly and

cooperatively as enumerated in Idaho Code gg 67 -2326 through 2330; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code $ 63-805 authorizes the county commissioners to "levy annually

upon all taxable property of said county, a property tax for general purposes . . . ." General

purposes include the consEuction, expansion or reconskuction of public works improvements,

including high-speed data-transmission systerns; and

WHEREAS, Idaho Code $ 50-328 provides that "[a]ll cities shall have power to permit,

authorize, provide for and regulate the erection, maintenance and rernoval of utility transmission

systerns,....";and

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement Page I

WHEREAS, this joint effort in creating a high-speed data-transmission systsm and

infrastructwe utility makes use of the Parties' authorities in a mutually advantageous way,

including the benefit of economies of scale, which will facilitate services to residences and

businesses; goyerrunent adminishation; provide more functional buildings and grounds; support



educational opportunities, health care, and police and fire protection; and economic dewelopment;

and

WHEREAS, this Agreement is intended to provide for the mutual cooperation and
understanding of the Parties so a Network Infiastructure may be constructed and the operation of
the Network Infrastructure within the respective boundaries of the Parties may provide superior

services that would not have otherwise been realized if the Parties could not enter into this
Agreernent; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have been or will be presented and have or will have accepted a

final finance plan.

Now, THEREFORE, be it mutually agreed between the parties that the following
requirements and procedures shall be utilized in coordinating the planning, development,

conskuction and use of a high-speed data-transmission system throughout the Parties respective
jurisdictions:

ARTICLE 1

Defi:ritions

The following definitions shall apply to the provisions ofthis Agreement:

1.1 'agreemen!" means this Agreernant, which may also be referred to as the Joint
Powers Agreernent, establishing the skucture and terms of the RAPID Fiberoptic Joint powers

Agreement.

R 4PID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreemen! Page 2

WHEREAS, Ore Parties shall utilize the Network including each Project as those terms are

defined herein; and

WHEREAS, if other public agencies already have authority or are later granted authority

similar to that possessed by the Parties, this Agreement can be amended to add them as a party to
this Agreement; and

1.2 "Board of Directors" means and refers to the Rapid Fiberoptic Board of Directors,

as herein provided for in this Agreernent.



1.3 "Bon4!gg" means the issuance ofBonds.

1.4 "Bon&" means bonds, notes, certificates of participation or othff evidences of
indebtedness, except as provided herein.

1.5 'piscreuonal nevenuey'means funds rernaining in RApID's account after

RAPID has paid (i) all operation and Maintenanc€ Expenses, (ii) all debt service payment

obligations with respect to any Bonds issued by RAPID, and (iii) all funding requirements for those

firnds and accounts as well as use of firnds established with respect to the issuance of Bonds.

1.6 ' nxcesg nevenCgs" means any remaining Revenues affer Discretional Revenues

have been spent,

1.7

Septernber 30.

'niscsfggq" means the twelve-month period beginning October I and ending

1.8 ' Netwo* Infrastruclge" means and includes alt physical facilities, wires, and

equipment that is part ofan open, carrier class, and scalable high-speed data-transmission systern

on which voice, video, and/or data are stored, accessed, and/or transmitted that makes available

services for internal use by the Parties and for use by all homes, businesses, and other entities

within the Parties' boundaries on a basis and between the Parties as interconnected facilities.

1.9 ' operation ma ruanten " means all expenses reasonably incurred

in connection with the operation and maintenance of the Network necessary to keep lhe Network

in efficient operating condition, including cost of audits hereinafter required, payment of
promotional and marketing expenses, payment ofinsurance premiums, and, generally all expenses,

exclusive of depreciation and other non-cash iterns which under generally accepted accounting

practices are properly allooable to operation and maintenance; however, only such expenses as are

ordinary and necessary to the efficient operation and maintenance ofthe Network shalt be included.

l.l0
to a prqiect.

"Opergtional Matter" means any issue concerning thc Network except as pertains

l.1l "Proiect'means the planning and financing necessary for the purchase, lease,

construction or equipment of Network Infrastructure and related facilities.

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement Page 3



ARTICLE2

Purposes

2.1 General Statement of Purpose. This Agreement is entered into by the Parties for the

following purposes:

2.1.1 Issue bonds with approval by the Parties as provided herein.

2.1.2

Infrastructure;

Construct, lease, operate (or cause the same to occur) and own the Network

2.1.3 Enter into contracts with consultants, suppliers, contractors, providers, and

others to facilitate the accomplishment ofthe foregoing pulposes.

2.1.4 Undertake such actions as are necessary or advisable to effectuate the

purposes in this Section 2.1.

2.1.5 Entering into contracts, bonding, constructing, and undertaking actions to

effectuate the purposes in this Section 2.1, may be done in series or phases, all as

determined by the Parties.

2.1.6 Upgrade and expand the Network as new development occurs within the

boundaries of the Parties.

2.2 Added Mernbers. It is also the purpose of this Agreement to provide, to the extent

permitted by law, for additional public agencies to become Parties to this Agreernent as provided

herein.

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement Page 4

2.1.7 Engage in such other lawful activity in which the parties are authorized

to do and to conduct any and all transactions and activities related thereto.

ARTICLE3

Agreement Provislons

3.1 Duration. This Agreement is perpetual until there is only one party to the

Agreement or the Parties jointly agree to terminate this Agreernent as herein provided.



3.2 withdrawal. The permissible method for a party to withdraw from this
Agreernent and for disposing ofrelated property or funds are set forth betow:

3.2.1 A Party may withdraw its participation and terminate its mernbership in this
Agreement on or before December ls by providing advance written notice to the other

Parties. Such withdrawal is effective on october lst of the following year, concluding with
the expiration of the fiscal year.

3.2.2 At such time any Party gives notice of its intent to withdraw, additional

Parties may elect on or before January l't to provide written notice of their intent to
terminate mernbership and withdraw its participation in this Agreement. such withdrawal
is effective on october ld of the following year, concluding with the expiration ofthe fiscal

yeat,

3.2.3 After a notice of withdrawal is received, the Secretary/Treasurer shall
pr€pare an accounting of all assets and liabilities related to the withdrawal and a proposal

for separation plan to be approved by the Parties. This proposed separation plan shall

include a timeframe of any distribution of Discretional Revenues, Excess Revenues, and

other assets. Network Infrastructure within the jurisdiction of the withdrawing party shall

be received and maintained independently after the withdrawal. The separation plan shall

disbibute assets, liabilities, and revenue in an equitable manner to the parties to provide for
the proportional ownership of Network InaasEucture after withdrawal. Notice and an

opportunity to be heard shall be provided to the withdrawing party prior to approval of the

separation plan.

3.3 Immunitv. By entering into this Agreernent, the Parties do not waive, and are not
waiving, any immunity provided to the Parties or their officials, ernployees, or agents by the ldaho

Governmental Immunity Act or by other applicable law.

3.4 oblieation Imposed bv Law. This Agreernent shall not relieve any party of any

obligation or responsibility imposed upon it by law.

RAPID Fiberoplic Joint Powers Agreement Page 5



3.5 Current and Future Parties. Eact Party agrees to use their best effort to accomplish

the purposes set forth in Articte 2 herein, and, in addition, with such other Added Parties as may

later join and become signatories of this Agreement.

3.6 fught to Contract. Nothing in this agreernent shall prohibit any Party from

contracting with another Party with respect to services or development ofinfrastructure or Project

development.

3.7 Entire AEreement. This Agreernent constitutes the entire agreement between the

Parties and no understanding or agreement, oral or otherwise, exists with respect to the subject

matter of this Agreernent exc€pt as expressly set out in this Agreunent. This Agreernent may be

amended only by the written consent of the Parties.

3.8 Additional Parties. By majority vote of the existing Parties, this Agreement may be

amended to include additional Parties. Additional Parties shall be thereafter added by execution by

addendum in Appendix B. So long as there are no amendments to the text of the Agreernent, the

existing Parties shall not be required to re-execute the Agreement.

ARTICLE4

Powers of the Parties

4.1 Common Powe$. The Pa(ies shall have all powers ganted by the Idaho Code $$

67 -2326 through 2333 and all other applicable laws and authorities and the Parties are hoeby

authorized to do all acts necessary to accomplish its stated purposes, including, without limitation,

any or all of the following:

4.1 .1. To make and enter into conlacts.

4.1.2. To acquire, hold, or dispose ofproperty, contributions, grants, and

donations ofproperty, funds, services, and other forms ofassistance from persons,

firms, corporations, and goverrunental entities.

4.1.3. To sue and be sued in its own name

4.1.5. To exercise all powers necessary and proper to carry out the terms and

provisions of this Agreement or otherwise authorized by law.

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement Page 6



4.1.6. To borrow money or incw indebtedness, liabilities, or obligations; to

issue Bonds for the purposes for which it was created; to assign, pledge, or

otherwise convey as security for the payment ofany such Bonds the revenues and

receipts fiom or for the Network, which assignment, pledge, or other conveyance

may rank prior in right to any other obligation except taxes or payments in lieu
thereofpayable to the State of Idaho or its political subdivisions,

4.2 Implementation. It is understood that each of the Parties to this Agreement may

appoint an authorized r€presentative to further the implementation and administration of this
Agreernent, and may act on behalf of the respective entity in any manner that is customarily

delegated.

4.3 Exercise of Powers. All powers of the Parties shall be exercised pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement, its bylaws, and any governing laws.

ARTICLE 5

Board of Directors

5.2 ershi Votin Each ofthe Parties shall have the right to appoint one msrnber

of the Board of Directors to preside at regular meetings and vote on any matters pertaining to the

administration of this Agreement.

5.3 Budget and Finance. The manner of finance of a joint or cooperative undertaking

and the establishment and maintenance of a budget therefore, are delegated to the Board of
Directors.

5.4 Annual Meetine. The annual meeting of the Board of Directors shatl be held on the

first Friday in Decernber of each year, beginning with the year 2022, at the hour of 1:30 p,m., or

R 4PID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement Page 7

5.1 c."ution of RAPID Fibrropti" Joint Por* Arr*"nt *d Bo-d of Dir*to...
Ratification of this Agreernent hereby creates the RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreernent and

its Board of Directors. The business and affairs of this Agreement, as well as the mutual operation

and maintenanc€ of the Network lnfrastnrcture, shall be administered as herein provided by the

Board of Directors.



at such other time within December as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors. A chair and

Secretary/Treasurer shall be elected each year at the Annual Meeting.

5.4.1. Annual Reoort hy Valley CounW. At the annual meeting, Valley County,

in coordination with other Parties, shall present and thereafter publish a report on t}re

development trends in the surrounding area of the Network Infrastructure. Trris annual

report, discussed further in Article 6, shall address the coordination of land use priorities,

updates to Future Land Use Maps, and Network Infiastructure planning within the

jurisdictions ofthe Parties. The arurual report shall be published and made available to the

public by January 3 ls of the next calendar year.

5.5 Rezular Meetings. The Board of Directors shall conduct quarterly meetings at dates

and times designated and approved during the Annual Meeting. A euarterly Meeting may be

combined with the Annual Meeting. At these meetings, the Board shall address issues pertinent to

this ageernent, the operation and maintenance of Network Infrastructure, coordination of land use

and

5.6 Special Meetines. Any mernber of the Board of Directors may call a Special

Meeting to conduct time-sensitive matters of the RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreernent when

necessary to further the purposes of this Agreernent. At least seventy-two (72) hours notice is

required to call a meeting in the event ofan emergency.

5;7 Notic€ of Meetine. Written notice stating the place, day, and hour of the meeting,

as well as the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be made in accordance

with applicable laws including Idaho Open Meeting Law.

5.8 Ouorum. A majority of the mernbers of the Board of Directors shall constitute a

quorum for any meeting by the Board of Directors.

5.9 Votine. As provided in Article 7, each of the Parties is entitled to one vote by the

designated member of the Board of Directors.

5.10 Remote Attendanc€. For good cause, as determined by the chair, a member may

attend any meeting rernotely via telephone or video conference.

fu4PID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement Page 8



5.1 I Vacsncies. Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors shall be fillert by the
Party designating the member.

5-12 Duties of Chair' The member of the Board of Directors serving as Chair shall
preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. With authorization from the Board, the Chair
may sigr all contracts or other instruments on behalf of the Board of Directors and perform all
other duties incidental or delegated by the Board of Directors.

5.13 Duties of Secretary-Treasurer. The Secretary-Treasurer shall:

5'13.1 rhe Secretary-Treasurer shall ensure the recording ofall meetings and keep
accurate minutes ofthe proceedings ofthe Board ofDirectors. After approval, the secretary

shall provide copies ofthe minutes to the parties.

5.13.2 The secretary-Treasurer shall also ensure that notices are provided to all
parties as required by the provisions of this Agreement and as required by law.

5.13.3 The secretary-Treasurer shall act as the custodian of record for the Board
ofDirectors and be responsible for all funds ofthe Board of Directors. The secretary shall
receive and give receipts for moneys due and payable to the Board of Directors and deposit

all such moneys in the name of the Board of Directors with the state Treasurer or in such

banks, trust companies, or other depositories as shall be selected by the Board of Directors.

5.13.4 The seoetary-Treasuro shall be bonded at all times in an amount set by the

Board of Directors.

5.13.5 The secretary-Treasurer shall act as a vice chair, should the chair be
absent during a meeting, and may perform other such duties as assigned by the Board of
Directors.

ARTICLE 6

Coordinrtion end Reporting

6.1 Annual workshop. The effectiveness with which the Agreernent is being

implernented shall be considered at an annual joint workshop between the elected officials of the
County and other parties. The staff representatives of each Party shall provide technical review

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement page 9



and recommendations regarding any need for change to the provisions ofthe Agreement. The

workshop shall include an opportunity for public input and comment.

6.2 ouarterly Reoorting. Each quarter, the parties shall report the following to valley
County

6.2.2 The number of dwelling units which have received a certificate of
occupancy, dwelling units projected to receive occupancy approval in the next three

years, and the square footage ofany approved non-residential space that will utilize the

Network Infrastructure.

6.3.3 An analysis of the impacts of committed demands on installed fiber;

6.3.4 An analysis of the projected impacts of any Future Land Use Map

Amendments reported by the County or a municipality; and

6.3.5 A status report on eforts to refine modeling capabilities.

6.3.6 An Operational Plan that shall include a description ofproposed

amendments, projected dernands, capacity, and levels of service provided.

6.4 The Parties will use the information received and reported to revise acceptable

levels of service, as appropriate, to make the most efficient use of the Network Infrastructure.

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement Page l0

6.2.1 All land use permit approvals that include the installation of fiber to
facilitate monitoring of progress.

6.3 Arurual Reoort by valley counlv. Each year, valley county shalr compile the

information from each Party and the annual workshop and publish that data into a report, in
tabular, graphic, and textual formats. This report shall address the coordination ofland use

policies, Network Infrastructure planning, and provide the following information:

6.3.1 A breakdown of committed and existing dernands for each city or county;

6.3.2 An analysis of the collective impacts of development approvals not subject

to this Agreement;



ARTICLE 7

Voting Rights of Parties

7.1 Votins. Exc€pt as provided in Seclion7.2, each Party shall be entitled to one vote

for operational matters and changes to this agreement.

7.2 Votins A ated With Speci c Proiects. When a vote is required with respect

to a Project, only those Parties participating in a given Project shall vote on matters pertaining to

that Project. If a Project contains multiple Parties, each mernber voting with respect to that project

shall have one vote. The City and County in which a Project is located shall always have the right

to vote on Projects contained within their jurisdictions.

8.1 Risht of Way and Easement Use Granted. Each Party hereby agrees to gant
Right of Way and Easem€nt Use approval to other Parties, any authorized service provider, any

authorized service provider ofa Party using the Network to provide services within that Party,s

boundary. By contract, each service provider shall be required to pay a Party any tax, franchise

fee, or other charge that would be applicable to the provider if the provider had obtained a separate

franchise and/or any Right of way and Easernent use agreement from that party and to abide by

all requirernents applicable to any existing franchise and Right of way and Easement Use

agreernent providing the same high-speed data-hansmission service.

8.2 Approval to Build Network. Each Party shall allow the construction and installation

of the Nerwork in its boundaries, including the granting of any necessary excavation permits.

However, each Party agrees to abide by each Party's ordinBnces and shall require any contractor

hired to install the Network to comply with applicable code and locat ordinances. Each Party

further agrees that it will not exercise its power oferninent domain against another Party's property

in matters related to this Agreernent without that Party's prior consent, which may be withheld in

such Party's sole discretion.

8.3 Review by Aftomey, Each Mernber warrants that this Agreernent and subsequent

agreernents with subcontractors for services or facilities are approved by the Member's governing

Page I I

ARTICLE 8

Responsibilities of Parties

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement



body vested with executive power and reviewed by the attomey authorized to represent t11e

Mernber.

8.4 Efficacy. The Parties agree and understand that the Agreement takes effect after the

Agreernent is executed by each respective Party.

ARTICLE 9

Financial Matters, Accounts and Records

9.1 Annual Budset. The Parties shall annually adopt an operating budget prepared by
the Secretary-Treasurer.

9.2 Funds and Accounts. The Parties shall establish and maintain such funds and

accounls as may be required by governmental accounting practices and the state's fiscal

procedures laws. All financial records shall be open to inspection at all reasonable times by the

Parties representatives and shall be open public records if so required by Idaho state law. The

Secretary-Treasurer shall keep and maintain all financial records in cooperation with Valley

county, which shall serve a-s the custodian ofthose records for any public records requests.

9.3 Financial Report. within ninety (90) days after the close of each Fiscal year, the

Seoetary-Treasurer shall provide the Parties with a written report of atl financial activities for the

immediate past Fiscal Year.

9.4

and records.

Annual Audit. The Parties shall provide for a certified annual audit of the accounts

9.5 Disbursement of Funds. The Secretary/Treasurer shall have custody of and shall

disburse firnds. The Secretary/Treasurer shall have the authority to delegate the signatory fruction

to such persons as are authorized and agreed upon by the Parties.

9.6 Bonds. A fidelity and treasurer's bond shall be required of all officers, agents, and

personnel authorized to disburse funds. The cost ofsuch bond shall be provided for in the annual

budget.

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement Page 12



ARTICLE IO

Dissolution

10.1 outstandine lndebtedness. So long as there are any outstanding Bonds, the
agreement carrrot be terminated without the division of such bonds, pro rata, in an amounr

correlated to each Parties ownership ofthe Network Infiastructure.

10.2 Dissolution. If there are no outstanding Bonds, this Agreernent may be terminated
with two-thirds vote of the Parties.

10.3 windins up. The Parties iue vested with all powers necessary for the purpose of
winding up and dissolving the business affairs.

10.4 Division of Assets. Upon dissolution and after payment in full of all outstanding

Bonds and other obligations, the Parties shall equitably disburse the assets to the then current

Padies. The disbursement shall be done according to the following principles:

10.4.1 Any outstanding agreements with service providers shall be honored.

10.4.2 To the extent possible, each municipal party shall receive and rnaintain

ownership of that portion of the Network Inftastructure located within its boundaries, at
no additional cost to each Party. county Parties shall receive and maintain ownership of
that portion of the Network Infrastructure located within the unincorporated county, at
no additional cost to each Party.

10.4.3 After deducting costs, any cash or other assets jointly shared shall be

disbursed, or interests deeded, pro rata, accnrding to the revenue generated from each

Party's jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 11

Miscellaneous Provislons

I I .l Confidentialitv. The Parties shall take such steps as they deem necessary to protect

and keep confidential appropriate information received or kept in accordance with law. Such

information to be kept confidential includes personnel issues and mafters handled by the Board of
Directors within executive session in accordance with Idaho,s Open Meeting Law.

R 4.PID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement page 13



ll.2 Prohibition Aqainst Assisnment. No party may assigrr any right, claim, or interest

it may have under this Agreement; and no creditor, assignee, or third-party beneficiary ofany party

shall have any right, claim, or title to any part of the Network Infrastructure share, interest, fund,

or other asset.

I 1.3 Severabilitv clause. In the event that any article, provision, clause, or otha part of
this Agreement should be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such

invalidity or unetlforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability with respect to other

articles, clauses, applications, or occurrences, and this Agreement is expressly declared to be

severable,

tl.4
State of Idaho.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed according to the laws of the

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreemort by

authorized officials thereof on the date indicated on the signatory pages.

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement Page 14



Appendix A

Parties

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement Page 15



Appendix B

Added Parties

RAPID Fiberoplic Joint Powers Agreement Page 16



Appendlx C

Authorized Signatories for Parties And Sipatory Page

by resolution of its legislative body adopted on

2021, approved the execution of the Joint Powers

,l+ (. 3 I
Printed Name of Authorized Signatory

Sigrrature

Title

4
l_ >L-

Agreement.

ATTEST:

Signature

Name: Q^o e k
Title: Q-h

RAPID Fiberoptic Joint Powers Agreement

c

Page 17

2

(c-



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-ll
MeetingDate 0511612022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Conditionol Use Permit - Donnelly Public Library

Department Approvols lnitials Originalor
or

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIM ELINE:

Donnelly Public Library has applied lbr a Conditional Use Permit to place 2 teepees and 2 storage sheds on the
property too the east of the Public Library. Planning and Zoning held a public hearing on April 4th. 2022 with
a continuation on May 2'd, 2022. Ar the May 2nd meeting it was approved to go to City Council without the
process of a 2nd public hearing. Recommendation to the City Council liom Planning and Zoning is to approve
the Conditional Use Permit with Conditions of Approval set by Donnelly Fire Department and Planning and
Zoning.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve Condilional Use Permitfor Donnelly Puhlic Library with Conditions olApproval as written

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



To: Donnelly City Council
From: Donnelly Planning & Zoning Commission
Subject: Donnelly Library CUP 22-03DR

Applicant: Heather Larronde- Trustee

Donnelly City Library
PO Box 403
150 E. State Street, Donnelly, lD 83615

Property Location: SWt/45E7/4, Section 10, Township 16 North, Range 3 E.B.M

Townsite of Donnelly, Valley County, lD

Conditional Use Applications to place two accessory storage sheds and two portable teepee's

on the above mentioned lot.

On Monday May 2"d 2022, the Donnelly P&Z reviewed the CUP Applications for temporary
storage sheds and two portable teepees for the Donnelly Library (22-03 DR)

The Donnelly P&Z would like to make the recommendation to approve the above mentioned
CUP Applications based on the following conditions:

1. A letter from the Library Board giving approval for an easement on to Lot #1 for
placement of shed(s) - DON E

2. Agreement that the maximum occupancy for the large teepee as a classroom is not
to exceed 31 people
*(Explonotions of conditions 3-73 con be found in the letter provided by the
Donnelly Rurol Fire Protection District)

3. Section 3104.2 Flame propagation performance treatment (see attached)
4. Section 3104.3 Label " "
5. Section 3104.4 Certification " "
6. Section 3105.1General " "
7. Section 3105.2 Approval " "
8. Section 3107.1 General " "

City of Donnelly
PO Box 634

169 Ha lferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

208-325-8859



9. Section 3107.2 Combustible Materials " "
10. Section 3107.3 Smoking " "
11. Section 3107.4 Open or exposed flames " "
12. Section 3107.8 Clearance " "
13. Section 3107.9 Portable Fire Extinguishers " "
14. Compliance of a 3' rear setback for accessory shed
15. No installation of fire pit prior to City receiving letter of approval form Donnelly

Rural Fire Protection District
15. Must apply for extension of CUP Applications by May 15t 2023

This proposed use of temporary storage sheds and teepees appears to be reasonable, and it
also seems to be a productive asset to the community of Donelly.

CC:

Donnelly Public Library
Allison Hatzen bu hler
Donnelly City Council

Lori Clemens



Donnelly Rural Fire hotection District
P.O. Bor I178 Donnelly, Idaho 8116l.5

208-325-86 I 9 F.r"r 208-325-.50t1 I

February 5,2022

Donnelly City
P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, tdaho 83615

RE: Donnelly Public Library

After review, the Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District rvill require the following.

r Mar occupancy for the teepee as a class room is 31
o All other requirements are attached

PIease call 208-325-8619 with any questions.

Jess Ellis

,zaa
Fire Marshal
Donnelly Fire Depanment



TENTS, TEMPORAFY SPECIAL EVENT STRUCTURES At'O OTHEB UEiIBRA''IE SIRUCTURES

artd the syslcm shall bc installcd in occordancc
with NFPA 70. Thc cmcrgcncy system providcd
shall have a milimum duntion of 90 minutcs
rvhen opcrdlcd at full dcsign dcmand.

3t03.12.7 IIleen: of cgress illomhrtion. rrcats of cgrcss
shall be illuminrted with light having an intcnsity of not
lcss lhrn I foot<andle (ll lux) at floor lcvcl whilc thc
structure is occupicd. Fixtures rcquirtd for ueats of
cgrcr.r illumination shall bc supplicd from ! scpamlc cir-
cuit or sourcc ofpower.

3103.t2.t IUrirtemnce of means ofcgrcrr. Thc rcquircd
width of .aitr, drrlar End passagcways shall b€ maintaincd
nl all timcs to s public rva.v. Guy wircs, guy ropcs and
olhcr suppott mcmbcls shrll not cross a ,r eo t oI egrel,s al
a hcight of lcss than 8 fcct (2438 mm). Thc surfocc of
neons ol egrets shall bc maintaincd in an approvcd man-
ncr.

3. Trsdc namc or kind ofchemical used in trcotmcnt.

4. Name of pcnon or firm trcaling thc mrtcrill.

5. Name oftcsting agcncy and tcst standard by rvhich thc
fobric rvrs tcstcd.

sEcTtoN 3105
TEMPOBARY SPECIAL EVENT STBUCTURES

3105.1 Gcncrsl. Temporary special cvent structurcs sholl
comply rvith Scction ll(X, Scctions J105.2 through 3105.9
and ANSI El.2l.

sEcnoN 3t04
TEMPORARY ANO PERMANENT TENTS

AND MEIIBRANE STRUCTURES

3l(X.l Gcncml. TenL5 ard rnembranc structurcs, both tcm-
porary and pcrmarent, sholl be in accordance wilh this scc-
tion and Scctioos 3106 lnd 3107. Permarcnl tcnts lnd
mcmbonc structurci shall also comply withlhc lnteruatioaal
Buildias Cole.

ffif;
codc offciol n ccnificltc cxccutcd by an approled tcsting
labordtory. Thc ccnificatc sholl indicatc that thc lloor cover-
ings, tcnls, mcmbranc struclurcs and cir sppurtclanccs.
rvhich includc sidcwalls, drops and urprulins, arc composed
of matcrials mccting thc flamc propagotion pcrformance o[
Tcst Mcthod 2 of NFPA 701. Additionslly, it shall indicote
that thc bunting and combustiblc dccorativc matcrials ond
effects are composed of material mecting thc llamc proplga-
tion performoncc crircria ofTcsl Mclhod I or Tcst Mcthod 2
ofNFPA 701, as applicablc. Allcrnalivcly, thc matcnals shrll
bc trcatcd with a llamc rctardtrnl in an opproycd manncr and
mccl thc 0rmc pmpagation pcrfolmmcc critcna of rlrc sppli-
crblc tcsl mclhod of NFPA 701. Thc flamc propagation pcr-
formancc critcria shall bc cffcctivc for ths pcnod sDcoficd by
thc pcrmit.

3llftl{4gjvlembnmr strucNres or (enrs shall hrrc a per-
mrncntly amrcd labcl bcoring thc idcntilication of sizc and
fabric or matcrial t14re.

3.l0u,Gti6[aift. An amdavit or aflirmatron shall bc
submittcd lo thcrr,t, codc oJficial nl a copy rctarncd on rhc
prcmiscs on which thc renr or air-supponcd strucrurc is
locatcd. Thc lflidavit sholl a[csl to oll ofthc fiollorving rnfor.
nration rclativc to thc Ilamc propagation pcrformoncc cnlcris
ofthc fabric:

l. Namcs and addrcss ofthe.rx.rc6 of the tent ol ir[-sup-
porlcd struclurc.

2. Drlc lhc fabric rvns hst trcttcd with flamc.rcm.dant
solutioo.

. lloC2 rADpt{ELTemporary _specirl cvcnt strucruGs in I
cxccss of400 squarc fcct (17 m') shall not bc crcctcd, opcr-
alcd or maintained for uny purposc without lirst obloining
approvaf and a pcrmit from thc rtrc codc ofrciol olr'd thc
building officiul

3t05.3 Permitr. Pcrmits shall be rcquircd as sct fonh in Scc-
lions 105.6 and 105 7.

3105.4 Use plrlod. Tcmporary spccial cvcnt structurcs
crcclcd in occordancc rvith ANSI EL2l shall not bc crsctc{
fora pcriod ofmorc th0n six consccutivc wccks.

!105.5 Rcqulrcd documcnts. Thc following documcnts
shall bc submittcd to lhc fire code ollicial and thc buildmg
olficral for rcvrew bcforc a pcrmil is opprolcd:

l. Conslruchon documcnls: Conslnrr.lion docarneals sholl
bc prcparcd by t regista'ed design p'olessional in
accordancc \|ilh lhc lntenfitional Building Code and
ANSIEI.21 whcrc applicablc. ConshTtction d.te uents
shall includc:

l.l. A summary shcct showing thc burlding codc
uscd, dcsign critcrir, loatls md suppon rcoc-
lions

1.2. Dctailcd conslruction and inshllltron drorvings

I 3 Design calcultrtions.

I 4 Opnting limlr of lhc structurc expLcitly out-
lrncd by the rcgislcrc.l dctigl proletsional
rncludrng cnvilonmcntal condrtlons and physr-
cll forces.

I 5. Effccts of addnivc clcmcnts such ss vrdco
rvalls, supponed sccnery, oudro cqurpmcnt, ver-
licol and honzonhl covcnngs

1.6. Mcans for odcquatc stabiliry rncluding spccrlic
,cqurcnrcrts for guylng ond crors-bracing,
ground anchors or ballast for drffercnt ground
condrlrons.

2 Dcsrgnation o[ rcrponsrblc pany Thc orrar,r' of thc
tenrporlry special e\cnt structure shall designare rn
rvrillng ! pcrson to hsvc rcspo,lstblltty for thc lcmpo-
rary spccial cienl slructure on thc sttc The dcsignatcd
pcrson shall hrvc sufficicnt kno\.lcdgc oftbc construc.
lion documenb. manuflcturcr's rccommcndations aad
opctattons plnl lo makc.;udgmcnts rcgarding thc struc.
turc's safcty and ro coordinate vtllh t\c Jire code olli-
ciol

I

I

T

302

NTIRNAIIOl\lAI C(]DE C()UNCIT

zoi! |rTERIAIOIAL FNE COOE!
Ortt$r. ro..lt"c ll L r&XTt iLJEIVIO L.rsJ b !n; t rh s rhr rr. &r., !r$,ut f{,|uroti6& rr(ftnr nl,| tec }$iilr. r.l,UJud{n d
ddrlnt . .rl,t ., ltry lrNluTlollttD tE troolrcnot flr fr,sTltvr.toJ tt A v firLrIrol oF Dtt ,t €nl! cnt,t&6t tT Act A{o r|t! Llctl.l.a
AGaltMt AjtD tuttiacT To crvIl_ IND cioltrlL tatAt.'lB nlt t!uNDtt



TEMTS, TEI'PORARY SPECIAL EVEtT STRUCTUFES ANO OTHER MEUBRANE STRUCTURES

2. Ierlr or structurcs wherc cooking appliances arc
protcctcd with sn automatic firc-cxtinguishing
system in nccordlnce with Scction 904.12.

3106.5.2 Protccllo[, Cooking cquipmeot usiog combusti-
blc oils or solids shall mect lhc followiDg:

l. A noncombustiblc lid shall bc immcdiatcly avail-
ablc. Thc lid shall bc of suflicicnt size to covcr lhc
cooking wcll complctcly.

2. Thc cquipmcnt sholl bc placcd on a noncombustiblc
surfacc.

!. Ao dpproyed ponoblc firc cxtinguishcr for protcc-
tion from cooking grcarc fircs shrll bc provided at o

locolion opptowd by lhc lre code olficial .

3105.5.1 Llqucficd pctrolcum Brr (LP-gss). The usc of
liquclicd pcuoleum gas (LP-gns) sholl bc in occordrncc
rvilh Chaplcr 61.

3106.6 Elcclrltrl cqulpmcnt rrld nlrlot. Ouldoor Esscmbly
cvcnls wi(h conccssion slands or booths using clcctricrl
cquipment and temporary wiring for elcctrical porvcr or light-
ing shall comply with thc applicoblc provisions ofNFPA 70
snd Scctioos 3106.6.1 through 1106.6.!.

3106.6.1 Outdoor urc, Elecricrl equipmcrt ond rviring
sholl bc ,irrcd lnd rarclcd for outdoor usc.

3106.6.2 Ccoorltorr. Gcncolors shall bc instollcd not
less than l0 fcct (3048 mm) from combustiblc materials,
lnd shall bc isolotcd fiom thc public by physicrl guard,
fencc or cnclosurc inshllcd not lcss than 3 fcct (914 mn,
away from thc in(cmal combuslion Jrowcr sourcc.

3106.63 Portrbl€ lire exlingulshcrs. Ench gcncmtor
shlll be providcd wtrh s opptored ponoblc firc extin-
guishcr complying wilh Sccrion 906.

sEcTtoN 3107
OPERATIONAL BEQUIREMENTS

3107,1 Gcnt'rtl, Tcmponry and pcrnroncol tenfi and nttnr
Aruar'strrrcrrrrr,.r shall contply rvirh lhis scctton

1107.2 Combustiblc moqcrialr. Hay. sira!v, sl vingsorslnr-
ilar combustrble materrals shall not be locrled irirhrn iny tcDt
or mcmbnlnc stnrcturc containing an asscmbly occupancy,
cxccpt lhc millcrials ncccssary for lhc doily fccding and c!.c
ofanimals. Sawdust and shryings utilizcd for r pubhc pcrfor-
nrancc or cxhibir shall nor bc prohibi(cd providcd that thc
sarvdust rnd shnviogs arc kcpl dlmp. Combustiblc matcnals
shall nol bc pcrmixcd undcr snrds or scals at aDv rrnc

3107,1 Smokln8. Smoliing shall nor bc lcrmificd In tcnrr or
ncttbr rc \t' tr nrc!.,{pprorerl "No Smoking" signs shall bc
conspicuously Fostcd in accordrncc sith Scclion 310

.1107..1 Opcn or erpos€d ,l[me. Opcn flanrc or olhcr dcvrccs
cmitting 0!mc, firc or hcat or any flammrblc or.,'uhusnhlc
/igriry'r. gas. ch.rcoal or otlrcr cooking dcyicc or ony olhcr
unapprovcd dcviccs shall nol bc pcrnillcd insidc or locaterl
\vithin 20 fcql (6096 mm) of the /en t or neuhto,re stnrct 'c-s

rvhile open to the public unless approlerl by lhelire code olJi.

304

J107.5 Flrcworks. Fircworks shall nol bc uscd lvithin 100
fect (30 480 mm) of/erls ot n efibtone stn&turet.

3107.6 Spol [ghting. Spot or efTcct lighting shall only bc by
clcctricity, and all combustiblc construction located lvi(hin 6
feet (1829 mm) of such equipmcnt shall bc protcctcd with
approrrl noncombustiblc insul.tion not lcss than 9rlr inchcs
(235 mm) thick.

3107.7 Srfcty ,ilm. Motion picturcs sholl nol bc displaycd in
tents ot meitbrate slnr.rrrrrs unlcss ahc motion picturc lilm
is safcty film.

tlerA'Chrylu€. Thsrc shlll bc a clcrrancc of not lcss thsn
3 fcct (914 mm) bctwccn thc fsbric cnvclopc rnd sll contcnts
locotcd insidc arezrbrore stnrc'l;r,cs.

.. lW*ort*b"Lr.,.rlirydrlcE.,lppror(d portoblc fi rc
exlinguishcrs complying with Scction 906 shall bc prcvidcd
and placcd in locations as rcquircd by ticfrc coda ollicidl. I
3107.10 Firc protection cquipmcnt, Firc hosc lincs, walcr
supplies and other auxiliory firc cquipmcnt shall bc main-
hincd at thc sitc in such numbcrs and sizcs os rcquircd by thc

lire code olficial.

ll0?.1I Occop[ol loed frclors. The occLpo,,t load 
',llowcdin an asscmbly strucnrrc, or ponion thcrcof. sholl bc dcter-

mincd in accordancc with Chaptcr 10.

3107.12 lfe.lhlg rnd cooklng oqolpmcnl. Hcating ond
cooking equipment shrll bc in accordnncc with Scctions
t107. 12. 1 through 3 107. 12.7.

3107.t2.1 lnrtallqlion. Hcating or cooking cquipmcnt,
tarks, Fiprng, hoscs, finings, valves, ubing and otlrcr
rclalcd componcnl.s shall bc insbllcd 0s spccificd in thc
h enutionol Mcchqnicd Code nd thc lutenulionul Fucl
6os Codc, and shall bc opporcd by thc firc codc olnciol.

3107.12.2 Venting. Cas, liquid and solid tucl-buming
equipment dcsigned (o bc venled shall bc vcnlcd lo the
outsrdc arr rs spccrfi ci ii lhc lnlct' otiottdl Frcl Gas Colc
a\d lhe lntcruatio ol llechanital Corlc. Such vents shall
bc cqurppcd rvrth 07p?r'.d sprrk anestcrs whcrr rcquircd.
Wherc vcnts or flucs are uscd, oll ponions ofthe tcnt or
nrembranc slructurc shall br rol lcss than l2 inches (305
mm) from lhe fluc or venl.

3107.12.3 Locrtlor. Cooking and hcatilg cquipmcnt shall
not bc locatcd rvrrhin l0 fcct (3(X8 mnr) of e.r .r or com-
bustrble mtleaals

3107.12,4 Opcrollons. Opcralions such as rvarming o[
foods, cookrng dcmonstrations and similsr opcrltiols that
usc sohd flammablcs, bulanc or olhcr sirnihr dcviccs thal
do not posc an i8nilion hazrrd, slull bc aplroi,e(i.

3107.12.5 Cooking tcrlr. TenB rvith sidcwalls or drops
rvhcrc cookrng is pcrformcd shall bc scpar.lud from othcr
tcnts or mcmbranc structurcs by nol lcss than 20 fccl
(6096 mm).

3107.12.6 Ouldoor cooking. Outdoor cookilg lhat pro.
duccs sparks ol greaseJaden vrpors shall not be pcr-
formcd wrthrn 20 fccl (6096 mm) of a tcnt or mcmbmnc
slIUcture.

l'lTIRNATIONAL CODE COUilCIT

201 ! rlttERNATtOl{AL F|FE COOe
Otrrt.&rrlCL^lIrcl(I5rtjtrlirDAa.rrlttl,r(.h!nltrrrr,:urrrrE.tllFtuirhtrdr4mdr.[r0r:.,idlrktrcr.t6,
ahraohn.dt lrl. lr.lt U$lfil()rrzur rtrmDt,ClloN on oFTtrat(moN r A Vlfl"lfloJ nf ,Ht tEl[t 1 Collllotll lcr Al{O tll! tl(ttllll
tlcllarllitl llo !uirlcl to ctvtL 

^Nrr 
c RtutvlL llra tTtrJ n ta rauNor R



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-12
MeetingDate 05/1612022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 8361 5

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Woler Connection-Mounluin View RV Park

Depulmenl Approvals Initiols Otiginal(,r

Sut 0orler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

ST]MMARY STATEMENT:

Mountain Water Works to discuss the potential of Mountain View RV Park connecting to the City Water

System. Mountain View RV Park is outside of Donnelly City Limits.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT:



I

,

I a
I

I

a

Laosnd

a Masler Vvsler Mslsr I t t I

I T

l{Ew 12' tvaTERXAtt (2.{O FT)

W, ROSEBERRY RD
SERVICE IINE

N

A rtu MOUNTAIN VIEW RV PARK

tI

f,

i

1

I ( ]

rIII 1
t

I
I I 1

I
I

to ! -t
7

DONNELLY

:r

1

:r
I

: ):--

MOUNTAIII VIEW RV PARX

LOCATIOTI OF MA9TER
WATER METER conNEcr To EITSTI{610" ctTY of

OOI{I{ELLY WATER TAIT AT
EX(;TIi.G TlaE XYDRANT

LOTS OI/VNED BY
WILI.IAM RHOADS

POTENTIAL SERVICE BY CITY OF DONNELLY IOAHOMAP SCALE

-rrll



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-14
Meeting Date 05/16/2022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depqrlment Aplrruvqls Originat.r

^!ir
Ma or / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

Campground Shed

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Too purchase a 8X8 shed for the Donnelly Campground for storage ofnecessary tools, equipment, and

supplies for daily operations.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve sloroge shed and aulhorize Moyor lo sign necessary documenls.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-15
Meeting Date 0112412022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM TNFORMATION

SUBJECT: Deporlnrenl Approyols 0riginotot

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATI|MENT:

Site visit to Stibnitc.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECOITI) oI' COUNCIL ACl'IoN
MEETING DATE ACTION

Stibnite Tour

FUNDING
SOURCE:

------r------



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

May 72,2O22

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, May 11th, 2027, there is 52,429.55 (18) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: April $9,008.05

Airport: shed

Clerk: Arbor Day Celebration - Friday, May 73th, 2022
John Sommerwerck-Bu rnt Log Road

City Population Sign

Community Center Flags

Hwy 55 Update

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: May 15th - opening
Camp host
Racquet Court property line discrepancy

Road & Streets: Dust Abatement- May 24th

Pedestrian Crosswalk Painting - June 27rh,2022

Water:

Planning & Zoning: June 6rh,2022, Meeting

Office Closures: Monday, May 30th, Memorial Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z June 6rh,2022
City Council lune 73rh,2022


